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Ralph, Peter 

Goebel, Martin . From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:35 PM 
Askary, Ali 

Subject: RE: 146 
Attachments: The Labradorian: Nunatsiavut still waiting on methylmercury recommendations 

Hi Ali, 
There is one more email on Nov 27 (attached). The first email in your list below is outside of the time specified. The rest 
of the email list is complete. 
The email subject "slide1

' ended up being the next steps recommendation to Cabinet in the presentation of Jan 9. 

For the documents, Technical Briefing Response to IEAC's MeHg Recommendations.pptx contains recommendation that 
were considered by Cabinet but a revised and updated presentation (Jan 9, 2019) was actually used. I'm not sure 
what TMM_DMM_Analysis_final is. 

Regards, 
Martin G. Goebel 
Senior Advisor on Methylmercury 

Government of Newfoundland and Labrador 
Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment 
4 th Floor, West Block, Confederation Bldg 

• 100 Prince Philip Dr 
PO Box 8700 
St. John's NL AlB 4J6 

e: MGoebel@gov.nl,ca 

t: (709) 729-2559 
c: (709) 687--0818 

From: Askary, Ali 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:00 PM 
To: Goebel, Martin 
Subject: 146 

Martin, 
This is the wording of the request: 

"All responsive records related to the recommendations by the Independent Expert Advisory 
Committee on Muskrat Falls. Please provide all records from and including April 4, 2018 through to 
and including December 21, 2018." 

Discussion with the applicant narrowed the request to Nov 27th to Dec 21st . (April 4th to Nov 27th was covered off in 
request MAE/134.) 

• The files were collected while I was away, but I assume these are what I have to process. 
1. Am I missing anything? 
2. Which, if any, were written for, or went to Cabinet? 
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Thanks. 

Emails: 

~ La51:Month 

-e-~-~-!-,-~-;-~-:-i-e,- F-in_d_s_D_iff_en-·n_g_V_ i_~~··:·::~:~-lm-e-rc-u-r.~:······· .. ,·=~/20:]18 
Premier Finds Differing Views Of Methylmerc:ury ____ ....................... . 
Brake, Kyla 
IEAC in the News 
httpsi//WWW.thete1egram.com/news/regional/nunatulcav1 

Robinson, Lynn 

12/20/2018 

The Labradorian - Nunatukavut calling on provin(e to r... 12/20/2018 
Nunatulcavut calling on province to respond to IEAC 

Shea. Erin 
Slide 
Next Steps 

Thompson, Emily 

12/18/2018 

Methylmercury 12/18/2018 
Okay thank you 

Robinson, Lynn 
News Release - Nunatukavut Says Province of NL's Lac:k .. . 12/18/2018 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE NUNATUKAVUT SAYS 

Goebel, Martin 
Meeting - 430? 
Oops. Now I see rt! I was busy putting up the tree. See 

Goebel, Martin 
New Power Point Presentation for TRIM 
H1 Connie, Could you please file this in TRIM. Thanks 

Goebel, Martin 
Responses revised 
H1 Connie, Here are the latest revisions ... Regards, 

Shea, Erin 
Meeting for MM 
God love ya - you were missed! Next week is your big 

Files: 

Name 

12/17/2018 

12/14/2018 

12/12/2018 

12/11/2018 

Ii!) Technical Briefing Response to IEAC's MeHg Recommendations.pptx 

~ TMM_OMM_Analysis_Final.pptx 

~ Response to Johannes Lampe Oec12,2018.doc 

~ Response to Todd Russell Dec12,2018.doc 

Ii,] TMM_DMM_Analysis_Final,docx 
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• 

v Date modified 

12/31/2018 10:52 .. . 

12/31/2018 10:51 .. . 

12/31/2018 10:52 .. . 

12/31/2018 10:52 .. . 

12/31/2018 10:52 .. . • 

CIMFP Exhibit P-04246 Page 3



•
AliAskary 
Manager, Information SeNices 
Department of Municipal Affafrs and Environment 
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador 
709.729.5846 I ali.askalY@pov.nl.ca 

• 

• 
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